## MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTES OF THE RUTLAND DUNDEE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT HELD THE 8<sup>th</sup> DAY OF JANUARY, 2024 AT THE HEADQUARTERS STATION #51 11 E. HIGGINS ROAD, GILBERTS, ILLINOIS

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Rutland Dundee Fire Protection District was called to order at 2:01 p.m.

A roll call was taken, and the following Trustees were present: Rollyn Anderson, John Gilbert, and Bill Carbone. Chief Thomas, Deputy Chief Reedy, and Attorney Weiler were also present.

Trustee Anderson opened the floor for questions from the public. There were no comments or questions for the Board.

A motion was made by Trustee Carbone to approve the minutes of the Regular Meeting held December 11, 2023 as presented. The motion was seconded by Trustee Gilbert. A roll call vote was taken with Trustee Anderson voting yes, Trustee Gilbert voting yes, and Trustee Carbone voting yes.

A motion was made by Trustee Carbone to approve the Closed Session minutes from the Regular Meeting held December 11, 2023 as presented. The motion was seconded by Trustee Gilbert. A roll call vote was taken with Trustee Anderson voting yes, Trustee Gilbert voting yes, and Trustee Carbone voting yes.

A motion was made by Trustee Carbone to approve the minutes of the Special Meeting held December 11, 2023 as presented. The motion was seconded by Trustee Gilbert. A roll call vote was taken with Trustee Anderson voting yes, Trustee Gilbert voting yes, and Trustee Carbone voting yes.

A motion was made by Trustee Carbone to approve the Closed Session minutes from the Special Meeting held December 11, 2023 as presented. The motion was seconded by Trustee Gilbert. A roll call vote was taken with Trustee Anderson voting yes, Trustee Gilbert voting yes, and Trustee Carbone voting yes.

A motion was made by Trustee Gilbert to approve payment of the December bills, including check number 38080 through 38109 for a total of \$74,662.70, payroll liability for the month of December in the amount of \$135,065.02, and electronic payments of \$2,950.76 for a total liability in the month of December of \$138,015.78. The motion was seconded by Trustee Carbone. A roll call vote was taken with Trustee Anderson voting yes, Trustee Gilbert voting yes, and Trustee Carbone voting yes.

A motion was made by Trustee Gilbert to approve the December Year-To-Date Treasurer's report as presented. The motion was seconded by Trustee Carbone. A roll call vote was taken with Trustee Anderson voting yes, Trustee Carbone voting yes, and Trustee Gilbert voting yes.

Attorney Weiler reported that during the month he prepared Ordinance FY2023-004, regarding the adoption of Paid Leave For All Workers as of January 1, 2024.

Chief Thomas reviewed items contained in the monthly Chief's Report to the Board.

Chief Thomas indicated District personnel are working to onboard several new employees that have just recently finished Basic Firefighter Operations at Elgin Community College. The District also has three employees currently in Paramedic Class through Sherman Hospital.

A motion was made by Trustee Carbone to approve the Final Entry Level Eligibility List as prepared and authorize the Fire Chief to post the Final Eligibility List. The motion was seconded by Trustee Carbone. A roll call vote was taken with Trustee Anderson voting yes, Trustee Gilbert voting yes, and Trustee Carbone voting yes.

A motion was made by Trustee Gilbert to approve Ordinance FY2023-004, An Ordinance Adopting the Paid Leave For All Workers Act as presented. The motion was seconded by Trustee Gilbert. A roll call vote was taken with Trustee Anderson voting yes, Trustee Gilbert voting yes, and Trustee Carbone voting yes.

A motion was made by Trustee Carbone to approve the hiring of one full-time firefighter paramedic from the Entry Level Eligibility List. The motion was seconded by Trustee Gilbert. A roll call vote was taken with Trustee Anderson voting yes, Trustee Gilbert voting yes, and Trustee Carbone voting yes.

Discussion was conducted regarding the NIAFPD Annual Conference being held February 2-3 in Lombard. All three Trustees indicated they would be attending the Conference on both days. Chief Thomas and Deputy Chief Reedy will attend the Conference as members of the Pension Fund.

With no further business to come before the Board, a motion was made by Trustee Gilbert to adjourn the Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees at 2:19 p.m. The motion was seconded by Trustee Carbone. A roll call vote was taken with Trustee Anderson voting yes, Trustee Gilbert voting yes, and Trustee Carbone voting yes.

Approved this 12<sup>th</sup> day of February, 2024, by a roll call vote as follows:

AYES: \_\_Anderson, Gilbert, Carbone\_\_

NAYS: \_\_\_\_\_0\_\_\_\_

ABSENT: \_\_\_\_\_0\_\_\_\_

010824 botm

Rollyn Anderson President Rutland Dundee Fire Protection District

ATTEST:

William Carbone Secretary Rutland Dundee Fire Protection District

## BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE RUTLAND DUNDEE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT HELD THE 8<sup>th</sup> DAY OF JANUARY, 2024 AT THE HEADQUARTERS STATION #51 11 E. HIGGINS ROAD, GILBERTS, ILLINOIS

## Public Attendance Record

Public:

Dundee Township:	None
Rutland Township:	None
Sleepy Hollow:	Mike Tennis
Gilberts:	None
Other:	None

## Department:

On Duty:	Lt. Fleck
	FF Bartlett
	FF Benson
	FF Kim
	FF Kramer
	FF Witt
Off Duty:	None
Staff:	Dawn Andrlik